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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 7:58 PM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com'; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat; Teng Ken Leong; Toh Choon Hin

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 15/12/2020

Dear LKK, 

 

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh’s instruction :- 

 

 

 

 

Please contact workshops. 

 

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 

 

SN OIC Claim No. Vehicle 

WorkShop 

Name 

WorkShop 

Address 

WorkShop 

Contact OI VEH DOA 

1   PENDING SLG6422Y 

SMARTONE 

AUTO PTE 

LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT 

AVENUE 4 #08-

09 PREMIER @ 

KAKI BUKIT 

SINGAPORE 

415875 

Michelle / 

9856 

4815  SMG5332T  12/12/2020 

2 

Lam 

Kai 

Wen 
MT/1113304-

002 SLR8037E 

ADVANCE 

AUTO 

GARAGE 

10 KAKI BUKIT 

ROAD 2 #01-21 

FIRST EAST 

CENTRE 

SINGAPORE 

417868  

Xavier Lim 

/ 9007 

9247  SCM5573B  11/12/2020 

3 

Natalie 

Lee 
 MT/1113384-

002 SBY77Z 

NEW HOCK 

TECK 

MOTOR 

WORKSHOP 

1 KAKI BUKIT 

AVENUE 6 #01-

43 

AUTOBAY@KAKI 

BUKIT 

SINGAPORE 

417883 

Yun Li  / 

6747 

9241   SLF3993R  11/12/2020 

4 

Cyndiie 

Yong 
 MT/1113584-

001 GBH3734E 

NEW HOCK 

TECK 

MOTOR 

WORKSHOP 

1 KAKI BUKIT 

AVENUE 6 #01-

43 

AUTOBAY@KAKI 

BUKIT 

SINGAPORE 

417883 

Sukyi 

Chong / 

6747 

9241   SFS9847T  14/12/2020 

 

 

 
 
 
Warmest Regards  

Annie Koh 

Senior Admin, 

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines (PL) 

T +65 64307899 

www.income.com.sg 
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.  

Disclaimer 

 

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 

named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies 

of it. Thank you.  


